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Smith, Ashley (Science)

From: Smith, Ashley (Science)
Sent: Wednesday, September 12, 2018 5:42 PM
To: Smith, Ashley (Science)
Subject: REVISED: Joint Oversight Subcommittee and Environment Subcommittee Hearing

COMMITTEE ON SCIENCE, SPACE, AND TECHNOLOGY 
SUBCOMMITTEE ON OVERSIGHT  

AND 
SUBCOMMITTEE ON ENVIRONMENT 

 
NOTICE OF JOINT SUBCOMMITTEE HEARING 

Revision 1: witnesses updated 
 
TIME                         DATE                                                             PLACE 
10:00 a.m.                  Thursday, September 13, 2018                    2318 Rayburn House Office Building 
 
Subject: “Examining the Underlying Science and Impacts of Glider Truck Regulations” 
 
Witnesses: 

 Ms. Linda Tsang, Legislative Attorney, Congressional Research Service  
 Mr. Collin Long, Director of Government Affairs, Owner-Operator Independent Drivers Association 
 Dr. Paul J. Miller, Deputy Director & Chief Scientist, Northeast States for Coordinated Air Use 

Management 
 Dr. Richard B. Belzer, Independent Consultant in Regulation, Risk, Economics & Information Quality  
 Mr. Todd Spencer, President, Owner-Operator Independent Drivers Association 

 
By direction of the Chairman 
 

Committee on Science, Space, and Technology 
Subcommittee on Oversight  

and 
Subcommittee on Environment 

2321 Rayburn House Office Building 
Washington, DC 20515 

 
Ashley Smith | Deputy Chief of Staff | Committee on Science, Space, and Technology 
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